
 BOARD REPORT  

 

TO: ​ ​ Board of Education 
 
FROM:​​ Director of Business Services Heather Aune 
 
DATE:​ ​ Monday, December 8, 2025 
  
TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT:​Resolution Accepting Donations, Gifts, and Grants 
 
REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 706 Acceptance of Gifts 
  
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Consent Action Item 
​
DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, December 8, 2025 
 

 
REPORT  
 
Donations, grants and gifts must be approved by the board of education in the form of a 

resolution. Please see the attached resolution.  

 
                        Donor Item  Designated Purpose  

American Online Giving 

Foundation 
$91.25 Pine Bend kindergarten classroom supplies 

Inver Grove Brewing $400.00 
Simley Career and College Readiness 

Programming 

Dakota County Electric $6,000.00 Salem Hills classroom supplies 

Tadd Thole $150.00 Salem Hills classroom rug 

Salem Hills PTO $311.04 
Simley Athletics contribute to cost of 

basketball shooting machine 

Simley Girls Basketball Booster 

Club 
$2,371.25 

Simley Athletics contribute to cost of 

basketball shooting machine 

Simley Boys Basketball Booster 

Club 
$2,371.25 

Simley Athletics contribute to cost of 

basketball shooting machine 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The recommendation is for the board of education to approve the resolution accepting 
donations, gifts, and grants.  


